	[image: ]
	ANSWERS TO VENDOR QUESTIONS


	
	MES Modernization Roadmap Consultant RFP #YH21-0004




	
SOLICITATION AMENDMENT #1


	YH22-0009
MES Modernization Roadmap Consultant RFP
	Solicitation Due Date:

July 30, 2021, 
3:00 pm Arizona Time
	Procurement Officer: 
Meggan LaPorte
Email: 
procurement@azahcccs.gov  



A signed copy of this amendment must be submitted with your solicitation response. 
	
This Solicitation is amended as follows: 

The attached Answers to Questions are incorporated as part of this solicitation amendment.






	OFFEROR HEREBY ACKNOWLEDGES RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF THIS SOLICITATION AMENDMENT. 
	THIS SOLICITATION AMENDMENT IS HEREBY EXECUTED ON THIS DAY, IN PHOENIX, AZ. 

	SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED INDIVIDUAL:

	SIGNATURE:
                            SIGNATURE ON FILE


	TYPED NAME:

	TYPED NAME:
Meggan LaPorte, CPPO, MSW

	TITLE:                         

	TITLE:
Chief Procurement Officer

	DATE:
	DATE:                            
 Issued on 7/9/2021
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	Q #
	VENDOR NAME
	Paragraph # or  Title
	Vendor Question
	AHCCCS Response

	1. [bookmark: _Hlk70070834]
	Public Knowledge®
	Section 15.6, 33
	Will you require a performance bond and, if so, how much?
	No. 

	2. 
	Public Knowledge®
	General
	Is any vendor precluded from bidding?
	Any preclusions are explicitly listed in the RFP (for example, debarred vendors). Beyond those, the only specific vendor precluded from bidding is Health Tech Solutions who was hired as a consultant to this procurement.   


	3. 
	Zenith American Solutions
	General
	Can the state please explain why the bid is being re-issued?

	The solicitation was reissued as it was in the best interest of the State. 


	4. 
	Zenith American Solutions
	Roadmap
	Please confirm it is acceptable for vendors to propose completion of the roadmap in stages, over the course of the project term, in order to confirm to latest budget ceiling.

	An Offeror may propose completion of the roadmap in stages, however the entire scope of work must be completed within the budget ceiling. 

	5. 
	Zenith American Solutions
	General
	Can the state please specify the length of the contract term, and the option years
	Pursuant to the Special Terms and Conditions, section 20 “Term of Contract and Option to Renew”, the initial award is for 3 years with 2 one-year options to extend, not to exceed a total contracting period of 5 years. 


	6. 
	Micro Focus
	
	What is the mainframe OS and its version?

	CA/Datacom v15; zOSEMv6.2

	7. 
	Micro Focus

	
	What are the MIPS for the mainframe?

	The MIPS (million instructions per second) is 1,152. 

	8. 
	Micro Focus

	
	Are there other languages, etc., used in the target application(s) or in its support?

	CICS, CA/IDEAL, COBOL, EZTRIEVE, Hostbridge, Web Apps, 3M-DRG

	9. 
	Micro Focus

	
	How is batch processing performed? Is JCL involved?

	BMC ControlM Job scheduler using OS/JCL 

	10. 
	Micro Focus

	
	Are other databases utilized in the system?

	CA/Datacom is the mainframe database. 
There are also non mainframe databases that will be identified /discussed with the winning Offeror. 

	11. 
	Micro Focus

	
	Is there a favored target architecture and/or language?

	The preferred target architecture is a modularized, service-oriented environment in the cloud. 
https://aset.az.gov/p1100-cloud-first-policy-11


	12. 
	Public Consulting Group LLC
	5.2 Project Mgt, page 8-9
	With the re-release of the RFP, it looks like Deliverable 5.2.2: Monthly Project Management Status Reports was added to the RFP. Is the only changed Deliverable in the new RFP?
	Major changes to the RFP include:
· Added a not to exceed Budget
· Removal of expectations of travel 
· Disallowance of offeror’s ability to propose additional deliverables
· AHCCCS to provide MITA docs in the SFTP server
· Additional clarity on page limits
· Removal of training from scope of work
· Addition of Project Management status reports to deliverables
· Updated insurance requirements
· Cost Sheet updated accordingly
· Adjustment of due dates and contact start dates
This is a non-exhaustive list. Other minor wording changes and formatting updates are contained in the RFP document. Offerors are responsible for reading the entire RFP. 


	13. 
	Public Consulting Group LLC

	4. Submission of Proposal
	If we were granted SFTP access for the first submission of MES Modernization Roadmap YH21-0004, is it still valid?  
	No, please resubmit all forms specific for this RFP.  
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